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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS (VA) 
National Cemetery Administration (NCA) 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION and NCA REPONSES 

SOLICITATION NO: VA786A-16-B-0046 

Baton Rouge National Cemetery  

 Project #829CM3016 Repair Roadway 

 

1. Question: What is the deadline date and time for Questions/ RFI’s for the project?  
 

• NCA Response: June 1, 2016 at 1:00pm EDT. 
 

2. Question:  Can we get a copy of the Pre Bid attendance sheet?  
 

• NCA Response: The pre-bid attendance sheet is included in this amendment. 
 

3. Question:      The government representative at the pre bid stated there were going to be changes to the 
scope such as no or less gutter work, adding repairs of soffit and fascia, possible add for painting soffit and 
fascia, etc.  
 

• NCA Response: There will be no changes to the Base Bid.  
 

4. Question:  Will those changes be put into a modification?  
 

• NCA Response: The Add-alternate has been deleted. 
 

5.   Question:   Due to a possible modification will the bid date and time change? 
 
• NCA Response:  Bid date remains unchanged. 

 
6. Question:   Will there be a laydown area for equipment and Materials stored? 

 
• NCA Response:  No specific laydown area. Work within the area of project being performed. 

 
7. Question:   Is there a specific location for a dumpster?  

 
• NCA Response:  No. There is no specific location. 

 
8. Question:   What special procedures will be required for receiving deliveries to the site?  

 
• NCA Response:  No specific special procedures for delivery, but we encourage on-time delivery since 

there is no storage space. 
 

9. Question:   Will the Government be requiring a Debris Inventory for recycled products?  
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• NCA Response:  No debris inventory required.  
 

10. As discussed at the site visit, can you please update and clarify the alternates required for this project?  
 

• NCA Response:  The Add-Alternate will be deleted. 
 

11. Question:   Are the two buildings occupied and if so, what sort of traffic should we expect to them?  
 

• NCA Response:  Buildings are not occupied, although the maintenance contractor sometimes uses 
the maintenance building. 
 

12. Question:   Please confirm there are no new funerals that will be held at this cemetery location during the 
course of the project.  
 

• NCA Response:  The cemetery averages one to two funerals per year for second burial. Consult with 
the cemetery Director during the project for updates. 
 

13. Question:   Is there any way you can provide drawings for the building soffit that is being replaced?  
 

• NCA Response:  The add-alternate has been deleted. The buildings or sidewalks are not in the scope 
of work. 
 

14. Question:   Per solicitation #VA786A-16-B-0046, can you inform me if sales tax should be charged for this 
project?   
 

• NCA Response:  Yes, sales tax should be included as part of the bid. 
 

15. Question:  Can you please confirm the % of bid price that is required on the bid bond for the Baton Rouge 
VA Cemetery project? 
 

• NCA Response:   20%  of the bid price not to exceed $3,000,000.00 

  

 

 

 

 


